
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

AGENDA 
 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED 2018 - 8521 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan (SRC Bus & Van) & 5311  

Public Transit Plan   
1. Call the Public Hearing to order at 4:00 p.m. 
2. Introductions 
3. Ground Rules for the Public Hearing 
4. Proposed Changes to the System for 2018 
5. Public Comments 
6. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call – Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – October 10, 2017 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

8. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report 

9. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

 Acoustic Panel Review 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

10.  Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11.  New Business 

a. Change in Psychiatric Services  

b. Billing / Collection Policy  

c. Request to Refill AODA Counselor position   

d. Completion of Introductory Period – Nicole Kahler  

12. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

13. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, December 12, 2017 or January 9, 2018 

14. Adjourn Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

 

Tuesday,  
November 14, 2017 

4:00 p.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, October 10, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the October 10, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order 

at 8:30am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chair Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Robert Rau and Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Excused: Roy Englebert, Wayne Kudick, Joe Miller 

Staff Present: Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; Ken Pabich-Door County Administrator; JoAnn Bauman-

Department Accountant / Finance; Sheryl Flores, Community Support Program and Adult Protective Services 

(CSP & APS) Manager and staff: Taylor Jandrin, APS Case Manager; Nicole Kahler, CSP Case Manager; 

Kim Kramer, APS Social Worker; Carol Lenius, APS Social Worker; Mary Simac, CSP Intern and Shawn 

Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: No others present. 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Helen Bacon and seconded by Tom Leist to adopt the agenda.  All were in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Robert Rau motioned to approve minutes of the regular Human Services Board meeting held on September 

12th, 2017.  This was seconded by Megan Lundahl.  All approved.  A spelling error was corrected.   

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Unit Oral Report – Community Support Program-Sheryl Flores 

Sheryl introduced staff members and shared their role within the Community Support Program (CSP) and 

the Adult Protective Service (APS) Program.  The number of clients within CSP has had a slight decline 

from 57 in 2016 to 50 in 2017.  There are currently 3 full time CSP case managers.  Sheryl no longer 

provides direct services to clients with the additional management responsibilities of APS and our 

department’s crisis services. Last year, CSP began contracting a Peer Specialist who provides 14 hours 

of assistance with groups, meeting with individual CSP participants and transportation of program 

participants.  The APS  Program accepts and assesses reports of abuse and neglect, including self–

neglect, financial exploitation, and physical/emotional/sexual abuse, and caregiver neglect for individuals 

60 years or older and for physically and developmentally disabled adults between the ages of 18-59 plus 

ongoing case management for elders at risk and in need of protection. 

 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

2



b. Written Collective Unit Report –  

No questions were asked of the information shared. 

c. Year-To-Date Program Statistical Report 

No questions at this time. 

 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

Progress continues to be ahead of schedule.  Furniture will be delivered the first week in December.  

Asphalt is being laid this week.  Other organizations are asking about space at the new building.  A use 

policy will need to be developed and brought to this committee before it is addressed at the Property 

Committee. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 Currently there are two applicants for the Behavioral Health Therapist position and one applicant 

for the Behavioral Health Manager position. 

 Jennifer Fitzgerald accepted the Assistant ADRC/Aging Director position and began this past 

Monday.  Jennifer had held the position of the part-time Activities Assistant.  This vacancy will 

be addressed under New Business. 

 Taylor Jandrin accepted the position of Long-Term Support/Outreach Case Manager and Cari 

Wild accepted the CCS Case Manager position with our Behavioral Health team.  They both 

began September 25th. 

 Shannon Lauder began as our department’s Administrative Assistant-Receptionist on October 

9th. 

c. Bus Purchase Update 

The department has accepted a bid for a Ford.  The purchase price is $69,539.00 well below the budgeted 

amount of $90,000.00.  Signage will be added at an additional cost. The department will take possession 

in 4-6 months. 

d. Economic Support Drug Test Status 

Income Maintenance agencies continue to voice concern about proposed Administrative Rule 38, a 

proposal to drug screen, test, and provide drug treatment when needed to able bodied adults without 

dependent children who participate in the Foodshare program.  There are concerns about the impact this 

legislation will have on Foodshare recipients and families.  There are also concerns about the potential 

fiscal and workload impact on counties on both our Behavioral Health and Economic Support programs.  

The Income Maintenance Policy Advisory Committee will be discussing this issue with the DHS Secretary 

at the end of this month. 

e. Vouchers 

No questions were asked. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None at this time. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Resolution No. 2017-____ Provision of Targeted Case Management Services By Human Services 

Department and Medical Assistance (MA) or Medicaid Reimbursement 

A previous resolution authorizing targeted case management of certain populations was covered prior to 

the merger of the Social Services and Community Programs Departments.  This resolution will cover all 

targeted case management for the Department of Human Services.  Robert Rau motioned to accept the 

resolution and Laura Vlies Wotachek seconded the motion.  The vote passed unanimously. 

b. Request to Refill & Expand Hours for Activities Assistant Position 

As mentioned previously Jenny Fitzgerald accepted the Assistant ADRC-Aging Director position vacating 

the part-time Activities Assistant position at the ADRC.  Cori McFarlane explained that the request to 

move this position to full-time effective January 1, 2018 is included in the 2018 budget.  Due to the current 

vacancy and the need to be prepared for increased programming needs upon opening the new building,  

the Department is requesting to increase this position to full-time early.  Cost would be minimal ($2,000). 

Funding is available due to previous vacancy in the ADRC Director position and new grant funding. Robert 

3



Rau motioned to recommend refilling this position and moving it to full-time status.  Helen Bacon 

seconded the motion and all were in favor. 

c. Brighter Futures Grant 

Our department is pursuing the Wisconsin Department of Children & Families Brighter Futures grant for 

juvenile delinquency prevention and/or substance abuse prevention to develop a Day Report Center as 

an alternative to secure detention for juveniles. 

d. Dementia/Crisis Community Meeting FYI 

On September 28th many representatives from hospitals, assisted living facilities, CBRF’s, human 

services, and law enforcement joined together to address a community concern of gaps in services for 

dementia crisis situations.  While the community continues to work towards solutions there have been 

several positive outcomes.  One mental health facility has agreed to limited time non-crisis APS 

emergency protective placements and an adult family home is considering keeping a bed open for 

emergency crisis situations with a bed hold monthly stipend.  We also have contracted with a firm for 

mental health/dementia transportation. 

e. Crisis Services Request for Proposal (RFP) 

The department has not received any bids for evening and weekend mobile crisis services.  The 

Department continues to explore alternative options. 

f. Completion of Introductory Periods 

Elizabeth Secrest and Timothy Headrick have moved to regular status employees. 

 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the 

Director of the Human Services Department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date- 

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 beginning at 4:00pm in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

272 

 

14. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Tom Leist motioned and Megan Lundahl seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The meeting 

adjourned at 9:25am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

4



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – November 2017 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. The Community Support Program is thrilled to add Karen Sullivan as a contracted Mental Health 
Tech providing in-home support for CSP consumers on Wednesdays and Fridays between 8:30 and 
noon.  This position is being contracted through Specialized Services starting November 1st to 
assist the three full time CSP case managers provide additional in- home support to five identified 
consumers.  Taylor Jandrin, Long-term Care/Outreach Case Manager and Cari Wild, Adult CCS Case 
Manager will be completing their 40 hours of crisis training by mid-November and will then be 
scheduled to shadow our senior crisis staff .  They will then be worked into the 2018 Crisis On-
Call rotation schedule. Mary Simac, the CSP Intern, is also going to complete the 40 hours of Crisis 
Training and has expressed interest in working in county human services upon graduation.  

 
B. The Adult Protective Services staff has successfully transitioned two homeless clients off the 

streets of Sturgeon Bay.  One client was reconnected with a sister who was willing to take her in 
until staff can assist with locating permanent housing.  The other case took a small village of 
concerned citizens involving the County Veteran Service Officer, Law Enforcement and APS to 
finally get our Veteran into the hospital for the medical attention that he desperately needed. APS 
will continue to work with the court to get a permanent guardian and protective placement so that 
this gentleman will have all of his basic needs met and prevent him from returning to the street. 

 
C. The Children and Families Manager Dori Goddard who oversees Child Protection and Juvenile 

Justice and Deputy Director Cori McFarlane met recently with the four mainland school districts to 
address the impact of Act 161 passed in 2015. This Act expands on the information able to be 
shared between child welfare agencies and schools. Act 161 also allows child welfare workers to 
access educational records without parental consent in situations when it is not possible to get 
parental consent. The Act requires certain information to be shared with the school by child welfare 
agencies in situations where a child is placed outside their home. An Education Passport is the form 
used in the eWiSACWIS child welfare technology system for this purpose. This Educational Passport 
contains critical information on the child that supports the school in planning for these children. It is 
a means to notify the school of the change in the child’s living situation and also includes 
information to promote school success for the child.  

 
Act 161 also addresses the sharing of transportation costs when children placed in out of home 
care are moved to a location outside their home school district. Based on educational 
considerations, when a school-age child is removed from the home, efforts are always made to 
place the child in an available foster home within the child’s home school district. If that is not 
possible, we consider the transportation needs that would allow the child to commute to his/her 
home school. As a last resort, a child may need to attend a new school in the district where the 
foster home is located. Historically transportation costs were covered by the child welfare agency. 
With the new Act, the child’s new current school and their home school district share 50% of the 
costs, and the child welfare agency is responsible for the other 50%. Policy will reflect timeliness of 

5

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

getting the information to the schools within one day and a follow up meeting with the school 
within five days to address the best interest of the child and ensure educational stability.  
 
State Permanency Consultants were here on October 26 to lead Children and Families staff through 
the Permanency Rountable (PRT) process on three challenging cases. Permanency roundtables are 
a process that are structured, professional case consultations designed to expedite permanency for 
children and youth in care through innovative thinking, the application of best practice, and the 
“busting” of systemic barriers.  Many great ideas were generated in these sessions. 

 
D. The Economic Support team began taking applications for the Wisconsin Home Energy 

Assistance Program for the new 2018 year on October 1st.   To increase awareness of the Energy 
Assistance program, Kathy Fairchild presented information on WDOR’s radio show on Friday 
October 20th.  The agency began receiving healthcare applications from the Federally Facilitated 
Marketplace on November 1st.  The application time period is scaled back to 6 weeks this year, 
from November 1 – December 15th. In the first week, the volume of applications is higher than 
anticipated.  

 
E. The Birth to Three Program completed its annual WDOR radio spot with Sturgeon Bay schools to 

promote child find efforts and the partnership we share in preschool screening. Screening with the 
schools or on our own are essential strategies to reach families throughout the county who have 
questions and concerns about child development. Sometimes screening can provide the 
reassurance a first time parent needs about their infant’s early development. It can also be a first-
hand look that encourages further evaluation and assessment for possible services. 

 
F. The Children and Families Support Services team received the report from the state review of 

our Children’s Long Term Support Program, which was conducted the week of September 25.  The 
majority of findings included consistent messaging to families and providers around incident 
reporting.  The state DHS requires assurance in writing that parents receive information about 
incident reporting, understand what constitutes an incident, who to call, and understand what will 
happen when a call is made to report an incident. The Department will incorporate this brochure 
with the other intake handouts provided to families at the initial meeting. Training is also an 
essential ingredient in providing quality care to our clients. Careful documentation of that training 
and the annual requirement of ongoing training must continue. We will look to enhance our 
tracking of this information similar to our CCS Program going forward. A heartfelt thanks to all the 
staff who assisted in preparing for this intense review and the success of that review. 

 
G. Our Behavioral Health team is doing a good job of treating patients despite continued vacancies 

in the Manager and Co-Occurring Therapist positions.  We currently have no waiting list for mental 
health and very few for AODA services.  While no-shows are a perpetual problem in community 
mental health, staff remain busy responding to unplanned “quasi-crisis” situations that pop up each 
day, triaging situations and fitting in clients as needed.  Our new CCS Case Manager for adults has 
taken on several cases, freeing up the therapists’ time to focus more fully on therapy.   

 
H. News from the Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC): Medicare Part C & D open 

enrollment is here, having officially begun on October 15 and running through December 7. During 
this open enrollment period, Elder Benefit Specialist Mary Bink will assist a steady stream of 
individuals in exploring their options for Medicare health and drug plans. People with Medicare 
health or prescription drug plans should regularly review their plans. 

  
November is National Caregiver Month. To celebrate our Door County caregivers and all the 
fantastic work they do to care for their loved ones, we are holding our Annual Caregiver 

6



 

3 
 

Appreciation Luncheon on Friday, November 10th from 11:30am-2:00pm at Stone Harbor, featuring 
keynote speaker Dr. Rolf Lulloff.  Dr. Lulloff will help caregivers understand what their afflicted 
family member deals with and also learn how to help them minimize their symptoms and indeed 
use their brain’s potential to overcome some of those problems.  The day will also feature a 
delicious lunch, an opportunity for relaxing, healing meditation, and door prizes!  

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. November is Youth Mental Health Awareness month and several projects are underway to 
promote education and resource sharing. CCS has been one of our programs that is instrumental in 
offering an array of services for our youth and adults. This is a time for promotion of those services 
in a positive, affirming and educational manner with the entire community. Keep an eye out for 
what’s happening, sponsored by Human Services! 

 
B. Mary Simac, the UWGB Masters Level CSP Intern, will be conducting four psychoeducational 

classes at JAK’s Place.  On November 7th she will be presenting Facts about Anxiety followed by a 
class on Symptoms of Anxiety on 11/28/17 at 3:30.  In December on 12/12 at 3:30 she will have a 
class on Mindfulness followed by a final class on 12/19 on Self- Affirmations to control symptoms of 
anxiety.  Anyone is welcome to attend these free classes at the mental health resource center. 

 
C. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in October for one or all of the following scheduled events:  

• Monday, November 6th Day Trip: Bargains Unlimited 
• Tuesday, November 7th at 12:45pm Door County Historical Museum & Society present: “History 

of Downtown Sturgeon Bay: West Side”  
• Wednesday, November 8th at 11:30am Tasty Tidbits with Carmen Schroeder 
• Thursday, November 9th at Noon Veteran’s Day Celebration & Music with Ken 
• Monday, November 13th at 12:45pm Healthy Cents with NWTC “Getting the Most for Your Food 

Dollars” 
• Thursday, November 16th at 12:15pm Music with George Swayne 
• Thursday, November 16th at 12:45pm Healthcare Decisions Presentation 
• Friday, November 17th at Noon Thanksgiving Feast with Musician Ben Larson 
• Tuesday, November 28th at 12:45pm Public Health Presents “QPR Suicide Prevention” 
• Thursday, November 30th from 8:30am-Noon Free Foot Care Clinic 
 

D. Also at the ADRC, on Thursday, November 16th from 9am-2pm, we are providing free Memory 
Screens. If you or someone you know are interested, please call (920)746-2372 to sign up for an 
appointment. 
 

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. The court hearing for our resident who has been placed in Mendota Mental Health Institute since 
March has been postponed until mid-December.  Therefore, Human Services continues to be 
responsible for the cost of his placement. 

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. One of our Economic Support staff attended a one day training in WI Dells for Fraud.  The 
conference was provided by WAPAF (WI Association for Public Assistance Fraud).  Another ES 
worker attended a three day training in Green Bay on Child Care eligibility.   

B. Several managers attended the Supervisory Training entitled “Discipline, Performance Evaluations 
and Dealing with Injured/Disabled Employees” provided by Door County though CVMIC on October 
18th. 
 

7



 

4 
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. The Sevastopol School District invited us to partner with them and other community agencies on a 

transitional fair—educating families about the various resources and options for their special needs 
child once he/she prepares to graduate. This kind of partnership and community sharing is great 
outreach for our department. 

B. Staff from our ADRC participated in the YMCA Community Healthy Living Fair on October 24. 
 

VI. Sharing our Successes 
A. One of our newest Children’s Case Managers, Laura Hall, received this personal message of thanks 

from the mother of one of her clients: “I want you to know, first of all, that one of the things I 
really value in having you as our case manager is that you are a motivated, caring, problem solver, 
and that you contact me before I call you...You are a breath of fresh air in your department...Thank 
you so, so much! I cannot tell you how much good you have already done in our lives. Getting that 
first appointment with Dr. Sayers changed our lives in so many positive ways. [My son’s] diagnosis 
and treatment so far have opened so many doors for him and for our family. There are still very 
difficult moments and things that I stay up all night worrying about, but I can see SO much 
improvement. His medication is working well, and even more importantly, I actually know what 
disorder to research when I want to help him!”  We are grateful to have Laura on the team! 

 
B. Through our Coordinated Services Team initiative, our Children and Families staff shared an 

amazing opportunity this fall with several of our youth through an 8-week pilot project with Spirit of 
the Horse and Heart (owner Leslie Leline).  Several of our female youth engaged in a weekly 
equine coaching experience. This nontraditional treatment modality helped build self-regulation 
skills, social interaction skills, problem solving, and reflective abilities for these youth. The stories of 
personal growth were truly inspirational. We hope to engage others in this program in the near 
future as we explore ongoing funding sources and opportunities for others. 

 
 
 
 
As we move toward Thanksgiving we wish to extend to you, our Board, a message of thanks for your support 
and unyielding commitment to the clients we support and staff here at Human Services.  We appreciate your 
dedication to the task of human service program oversight and your commitment to building an agency that 
provides excellent services. Happy Thanksgiving! 
 
 
 

Providing help for today and hope for tomorrow 
      By fostering a safe community that values 

            Your Voice, Your Choice, Your Future. 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



 

Door County Department of Human Services 

Billing and Collection  

Approach to Billing and Collections 

All billing and collection efforts shall strive toward what is fair and equitable treatment for both 

clients who receive service and taxpayers who bear unmet costs.  

Billing and collection activity shall consider the rights, dignity, and physical and mental condition 

of the client and other responsible parties.  Responsible parties with no ability to pay and without 

applicable insurance shall not be pursued for payment.   

All billing and collection activity shall be pursued in a forthright and timely manner in accordance 

to DHS1.03.  

 

1. Patient Accounts Specialist Responsibilities 

a. All clients receiving services from the Door County Department of Human Services will 

meet with an agency representative to complete the Financial Information Form or agree in 

writing to refuse an ability-to-pay determination.  During this interview all third party payer 

information will be collected and an ability to pay determination will be offered to the 

client.  Any client refusal to have a determination must be signed by the client and client 

billing will include the department’s usual and customary fees. 

b. The billing specialist will then bill services to all appropriate third party payers (private 

insurance companies, HMOs, Medical Assistance & Medicare) within 60 days from the date 

of services, record the respective payments and will write-off any charges mandated to be 

written-off by either the Medical Assistance or the Medicare Program.  The department’s 

Business Manager will regularly review all write-offs. 

c. The billing specialist will then bill all remaining patient responsibility and outstanding 

charges to the respective client.  If a client has a “zero ability-to-pay” as determined by the 

financial means test, the billing specialist will confirm that the ability-to-pay determination 

is properly calculated and documented before writing off any remaining liability and no 

billing will occur.  The department’s Business Manager will regularly review all write-offs. 

d. If no response is received within 30 days of the initial billing, a second billing will be sent to 

the client with a 30 day letter/notation reminding them that they should contact the billing 

specialist to arrange for an ability-to-pay determination (if one was not originally 

completed) or to establish a mutually acceptable written repayment agreement 

(agreement not exceed 3 years) to satisfy account obligation. 

e. If no response is received within 30 days of the second billing, an attempt will be made to 

reach the client by phone to try to obtain payment or establish a repayment agreement and 

a 60 day reminder letter will be sent. 

f. If all previous efforts are unsuccessful in collecting the debt within 90 days from the initial 

billing, a final letter will be sent to the client or responsible party with a copy to the Business 

Manager, informing the responsible party that they have 10 days to contact the 

Department of Human Services to make arrangements to pay the bill otherwise the 

account will be turned over for collection. 

g. If no response or agreement is reached within 30 days from the date of the final letter, the 

billing specialist will: 

30



2 
 

1.  Route the bill to the Business Manager and Director to obtain approval to turn the 

balance over to the Departments third party collector (TRIP or State Collections). 

2. Turn all accounts over to third party collection with balances in excess of $20.00 

3. If it is known that a client’s source of income includes funds from ES, SSI, in a Medical 

Assistance program or if collection efforts would interfere with treatment (documented 

by clinical request), then the bill should not be turned over to collections.  Place this bill 

in the “pending” status file and be reviewed for write-off. 

4. Review all accounts with balances less than $20.00 with the department’s Business 

Manager to determine if they should be pursued in small claims court, placed in 

pending status (*), sent to third party collection,  or be written-off.  (See following 

appropriate section for further information.) 

 

2. Collection Agency Responsibilities 

The Door County Department of Human Services has contracted with third party collection 

agencies to handle past due accounts.  For all accounts that are referred for collection, the 

responsible parties will be notified in writing at the time of referral.  Procedures related to the 

collection agency’s practices are found in the contract agreement.  Clients who are currently 

receiving services through the Department will not be sent to collections until they are closed. 

 

3. Pending Accounts 

a. All accounts returned from the collection agency for reasons other than bankruptcy, full 

payment, or mutually agreed upon settlement will be placed in a pending status (*) and will 

be reviewed annually for further action. 

b. Accounts will remain in pending status (*) until full payment, a settlement, or the statute of 

limitations on action expires (10 years from the date of last service). 

 

4. Write-Off Accounts 

a. All accounts, where bankruptcy has been officially documented, will be written-off.  If 

timely notice is received and if applicable, balances will be claimed in bankruptcy 

proceedings.  The department’s Business Manager will regularly review all write-offs. 

b. All accounts exceeding the statute of limitations (10 years from the date of last service or 

payment), will be written-off the county books. 

c. All accounts with balances less than $200.00 can be written-off with prior approval from the 

department’s Business Manager. 

d. All other accounts to be written-off will require the approval of the Door County 

Department of Human Services Director on a quarterly basis. 

 

5. Documentation 

a. Financial documentation on client accounts that are paid-in-full, settled by mutual 

agreement or are written-off because of bankruptcy will be retained for a period of 7 years 

from the date of last payment or legal bankruptcy.  After the 7 years has expired, all service 

documentation will be shredded with the exception of a summary history of the account 

charges and payments. 

31



3 
 

b. Financial documentation on client accounts that are written-off because of the statute of 

limitations on action is expiring (10 years from date of service or last payment), the statute 

of limitations on collection is expiring (20 years from the date of service or last payment), 

or for other prior approved write-off reasons will be retained for a period of 7 years from the 

date of the write-off.  After the 7 years has expired, all service documentation will be 

shredded with the exception of summary history of the charges and payments.  

c. Documents sent to Third Party Collectors will include a minimum of the following: 

1. Statement of Charges  

2. A summary of correspondence and actions taken 

3. Information relating to Ability to Pay 

4. Notice to responsible parties that account has been referred for collection. 

d. Files for all accounts sent to collections will include a minimum of the following: 

1. Copies of financial information forms for all responsible parties who elect to be 

billed according to their ability to pay.  

2. Updated information after each year (6 months for Human service clients) 

concerning the family's ability to pay when billing extends for more than one year 

(6 months for Human service clients). 

3. Copies of all statements sent to responsible parties. 

4. Copies of all claims sent to third-party payers. 

5. Copies of all correspondence. 

6. Documentation of all other actions taken on the account. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

32



4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Document Name:  Human Services/ Billing and Collection Procedure 

Author:  Timothy Headrick 

Owner:  Support Team- DC Department of Human Services 

Last Revision:  10.16.17 Tim Headrick, Business Manager 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\11-09-2017 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
11-09-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

 

SSASSAC 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING & DISABILITY 
RESOURCE CENTER 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

VACANT 

CSP/APS 
Manager 

Sheryl Flores 

 
Assistant ADRC/Aging 

Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

 Child & Family Services 
Unit – Access/Ongoing 

Social Workers  
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Cassandra Schraft 
-VACANT 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Jamie Cole 
 

CCS Case Manager 
-Carrie Wild 
  

AODA Counselor 
-Brenda Palkovic-     
Franco 
 

CCS Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 
 

 
CONTRACTED STAFF 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 
-Lisa Anderson 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Community Support 
Program Workers  

-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler  
 
Human Services Nurse – 

Community Support 
Program  

-Scott Davis 
 

Social Worker -Adult 
Prot. Serv. 

-Kim Kramer   
-Carol Lenius 
-Taylor Jandrin 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACT WORKERS--
-Magda Gutierrez– .25 

 

 

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

 -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

 -VACANT 
Nutrition Site Manager 

 -Jamie Stephen - .49 
 -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
 

Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 

Washington Island 
 -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 

Cook 
 -Arne Thompson   

Bus Driver 
 -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 

Center 
 - Wendy Schubert  
 - Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
 -Carmen Schroeder – 
Dietitian  
 -Casual call staff 
 -Sr. Aide 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 

Workers 
Lisa VanAlstine   
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Jess Holland (.8) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 

-Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board            
&             

SSAC & NAC 
Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant I – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 
Admin. Assistant II - 

HS - Records 
Management 

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant II – 
HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  

 

Children & Family Support Services  
 

Case Managers 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Kris Wagner–Maclean - .8  
 

Birth to Three Coordinator 
-Naomi Spritka 
 

Children & Family 

Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 

SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Colleen 
O’Rourke 

 

Business 
Manager   

Tim Headrick 

 Vacant 

CCS 
Coordinator 

Elizabeth Secrest 
Technical 
Support 

Specialist 

-Susan         
Fernandez 

Financial 
Admin. 

Assistant II – 
HS – ARC 

-Kay Madoche 
 

Financial 
Admin. 

Assistant III – 
HS-Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley 
LaLuzerne 
 

Client 
Accounts 

Specialist – 
Accounts 

Receivable 
-Chris 
Wroblewski 

47


	2017-11-14 Human Services Agenda
	2017-11-14 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-11-14 Human Services Agenda
	2017-10-10 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	HS Board Monthly Report Nov 2017
	Vouchers 11.14.17
	Financial - General Billing Collection  Write-off
	Request to Refill AODA
	Intro Period Completion - N. Kahler
	11-09-2017 ORG CHART




